Counter Improvised Explosive Device 

(IED) Basic Research

BAA 07-039
Questions and Answers:

1. Please provide some clarification as to how pages are going to be counted in the White Paper.  Based on my reading of the solicitation, the technical, management  and preliminary budget sections count toward the 6 page maximum.  The cover page does not count, and we can include a 1-page resume for each of the key people.  Would it be helpful to include the resumes as an addendum? 

Answer:  The page limit for the white papers is going to be modified to 5 pages instead of 6.

2.  Please clarify when the BAA was posted.  It was not found on FED BIZZ OPPS.  Is it true that white papers are due next week?
Answer:  The BAA was posted on 28 June 2007 to the ONR website.  It was not posted to FED BIZ OPPS but to grants.gov, since the Government anticipates only awarding grants for this effort.  

Yes, the white papers are due 20 July 2007 at 4:00 pm (Eastern Time).  However, the BAA also states that a full proposal may also be submitted by an offeror whose white paper was not rated as being of particular value to the Navy.

3.  We are working on a technology that may fit under the neutralization focus area of ONR BAA 07-039 and would like some feedback on if our technology falls under the intended scope of the BAA.  The technology uses a gas-solid reaction that decreases volume in response to increased pressure.  The reaction happens very fast, and it is irreversible over short time scales.  As a result, it limits the overpressure in a propagating wave, decreasing energy and impulse.  We have shock tube tests that show its effectiveness.

As a neutralization strategy, it works after the explosion occurs, but before the blast wave hits a structure.  Does this seem appropriate for BAA 07-039?

Answer:  The described work would indeed fall within the scope of this BAA.

4.  I came across the BAA for Counter Improvised Explosive Device Basic Research and I feel that my company has already performed some of the initial development stages for a technology that would be very beneficial to this effort.  Prior work efforts in social network analysis combined with Bayesian analysis on probabilistic terrorist-group capabilities have allowed us to design a system that fits with many of the points outlined in this BAA.

Although our company has several years of experience on contracts within the DoD and across the intelligence community, we would be newcomers to the ONR.  As such, we would greatly appreciate any advice you could give with respect to the expected format of our response to the BAA, as well as any guidance on the process for initiating a relationship with ONR.

I understand that there are limitations on the type of information you can provide, but any guidance would be extremely helpful.

Answer:   In regards to the format and content of the White Paper and BAA, please see the BAA for this information, specifically Section IV. Application and Submission Information, Subsection 2. Content and Format of White Papers/Full Proposals.  

In regards to initiating a relationship with ONR, please see the ONR web page, www.onr.navy.mil, and the Section under Acquisition entitled, "Doing Business with ONR."

5.  Would the Canadian Government be an eligible applicant for the ONR BAA #07-039?

Answer:  The Canadian Government is not eligible to directly apply to BAA 07-039.

6.  The Canadian Government would like to partner with a U.S. or Canadian company or institution in response to this BAA which allows foreign offerors.  Would this be a problem as long as the award is issued to a US or Canadian company or institution and not directly to the Canadian Government? 

Answer:  This question requires two answers.  First, since the awards under this effort will be in the form of grants, unless a company is willing to receive an award with no fee or profit, then the Canadian Government would only be able to partner with a US or Canadian Institutions.  Secondly, yes, the Canadian Government can partner with a U.S. or Canadian company or institution, as long as the award is issued directly to a U.S. or Canadian company or institute. 
7.  We are contemplating submitting a White Paper under ONR 

BAA 07-039 but noticed that any resulting award will be in the form of a 

grant.  Because grant instruments will be issued under this BAA, will 

profit be allowed?  I have seen it allowed and not-allowed in the past 

under other grants, so I was wondering if you could clarify.

Answer:  No profit is allowed under grants.

8.  Some clarification is needed regarding the POC for the white paper.

On page 11 of the BAA, it states that the White Paper should be sent the ONR Program Office/ Manager. However, on page 12 of the BAA, it states that the White Paper should be sent to Laura Worcester@onr.navy.mil.  Please the appropriate POC for the white paper?

Answer:  White papers should be sent to Iaura_worcester@onr.navy.mil.  The BAA will be amended to address this discrepancy.

9.  I am interested in submitting a white paper to BAA -07-039 on IED’s, but I’m having some difficulty in understanding the approximate funding levels.  If there is $37M for 3 years, that is $12.3M per year. If there are to be 10 awards per year, at an average of $250k that is only $2.5M per year for all the awards or $7.5M for three years.  Is this error for the average award per year or am I misunderstanding the award limit?  Even if 10 new awards were being given for each fiscal year for three years that would be $2.5M X 9 which is $22.5M.  Please clarify.  
Answer:  The average number of awards will be about 40.

10.  The solicitation states that full proposals can be submitted via hard copy, and it gives specific instructions for the number of copies, or via grants.gov.  Will there be a grants.gov application package for this BAA, and if so, will any additional material need to be mailed?  (i.e. extra hard copies, CDs, etc.)

Answer:  If you submit your full proposal electronically, it must be submitted through grants.gov in accordance with the BAA and no additional hard copies will be needed.

11.  I realize that the white paper submission deadline is rapidly approaching (7/20/7). Is there a specific format that you wish to see used for the white paper submission?  Is there, perhaps, an old white paper which you can send me as a reference to ensure that I’m sending you a quality document?  Any information which you could send me would be greatly appreciated.

Answer:  Pages 7 and 8 of the BAA describe the white paper format and content. Other than what's written there, no special formatting is required.

12.  How many pages should resumes for the PI and each individual key person?
Answer:  A single page is desired for the PI and each of the key persons.  The resumes do not count toward the white paper page count; this is stated in paragraph 2 on p.7 of the BAA in the White Paper Format section.

13.  Can Permanent Residents of the U.S. submit proposals or does are you only accepting proposals from US Citizens? 

Answer:  In accordance with Section III.  ELIGIBILITY INFORMATION, proposals from foreign offerors are also encouraged since we are awarding basic research.

14.  The section on white paper format mentions that the cover page and resumes are not included in the page count.  The section on white paper content says “applicable references should be clearly cited.”  Is the reference list included in the page count?

Answer:  Yes, the reference list is included in the page count.  
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